ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE HEALTH, EDUCATI ON AND SOCI AL SERVI CES STANDI NG COWM TTEE
March 28, 2008
1:38 p. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Bettye Davis, Chair
Senat or Joe Thomas, Vice Chair
Senat or John Cowdery

Senator Kim Elton

Senat or Fred Dyson

MEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nmenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BI LL NO 245

"An Act establishing the Al aska Health Care Conmm ssion and the
Al aska health care information office; relating to health care
planning and information; repealing the certificate of need
program for certain health care facilities and relating to the
repeal ; annul I'i ng certain regul ati ons required for
i npl enentation of the certificate of need program for certain
health care facilities; and providing for an effective date."

MOVED CSSB 245(HES) OUT OF COW TTEE

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: SB 245

SHORT Tl TLE: HEALTH CARE: PLAN COMM SSI ON FACI LI TI ES
SPONSOR(s) : RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNOR

01/ 19/ 08 (S) READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 19/ 08 (S) HES, FIN

01/ 25/ 08 (S) HES AT 1:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205
01/ 25/ 08 (S) Heard & Hel d

01/ 25/ 08 (S) M NUTE( HES)

02/ 08/ 08 (S) HES AT 1:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205
02/ 08/ 08 (S) Heard & Hel d

02/ 08/ 08 (S) M NUTE( HES)

02/ 20/ 08 (S) HES AT 1:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205
02/ 20/ 08 (S) Heard & Hel d

02/ 20/ 08 (S) M NUTE( HES)

03/ 12/ 08 (S) HES AT 5: 00 PM BUTROVI CH 205

SENATE HES COW TTEE -1- March 28, 2008



03/ 12/ 08 (S) Heard & Hel d
03/ 12/ 08 (S) M NUTE( HES)
03/ 28/ 08 (S) HES AT 1:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205

W TNESS REG STER

DON BURRELL

Staff to Senator Davis

Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented changes in SB 245, Version \V.

SCOTT BELL, Board of Directors

Greater Fairbanks Community Hospital Foundation
Fai r banks, AK

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Opposed SB 245.

PAUL MORRI S

Al aska Regi onal Hospitals

Anchor age, AK

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Opposed SB 245.

KARLEEN JACKSOQON, Conmi ssi oner

Department of Health and Social Services (DHSS)
Juneau, AK

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions about SB 245.

JEAN M SCHEL, Attorney at Law

Legi sl ative Legal and Research Services Division
Legi sl ative Affairs Agency

Juneau, AK

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions about SB 245.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

CHAIR BETTYE DAVIS called the Senate Health, Education and
Social Services Standing Commttee neeting to order at 1:38:00
PM Present at the call to order were Senators John Cowdery, Fred
Dyson, Kim Elton, Joe Thomas and Chair Bettye Davi s.

SB 245- HEALTH CARE: PLAN COWM SSI ON FACI LI TI ES

CHAI R DAVI S announced consi derati on of SB 245.

1: 38: 44 PM

SENATE HES COW TTEE - 2- March 28, 2008



SENATOR CONDERY noved to adopt the proposed conmittee substitute
(CS to SB 245, |abeled 25-GS2050\V, as the working docunent of
the coonmttee. There being no objection, the notion carri ed.

DON BURRELL, Staff to Senator Davis, Anchorage, AK, explained
that Version \V made only one change; on page 13, lines 8-11
Section 11 was added stati ng:

the Departnent of Health and Social Services shall
contract with an entity which has no financial
i nt erest in health care service it conduct a
conprehensive study of the effects of the Certificate
of Need Program (CON) in the state. The Departnent
shall provide a copy of the study to the Al aska State
Legi sl ature.

This study was also added to the language of the title on page
1, line 4, *“providing for a study of the Certificate of Need
Program”

CHAI R DAVI S asked for questions.

SENATOR DYSON asked Chair Davis’ |leave to defer his questions
until after public testinony.

1:42:02 PM

SCOTT BELL, Board of Directors, [Executive Committee] nenber,
G eater Fairbanks Community Hospital Foundation, Fairbanks, AK
opposed SB 245. He felt that CON regulations had been

instrumental in allowing the Fairbanks Menorial Hospital to
devel op many of the w de-ranging health care services critical
to their small, isolated town. Wth the protection of the CON

regs, Fairbanks Menorial Hospital had used the profits from
surgery and imaging services perforned at the hospital to fund
necessary but wunprofitable services such as long-term care at
Denali Center; nental health care services; an energency room
open 24 hours a day, 7 days a week; a cancer treatnent center; a
new y opened cardiac catheterization |lab; a diabetes clinic; and
to recruit independent physicians to practice in the Fairbanks
area. He urged the committee to keep the CON regulations in
pl ace.

SENATOR THOVAS asked M. Bell whether he felt a study would not
convi nce people that the CON should be maintai ned.

MR. BELL responded that it would depend on who did the study. He
t hought that a study would support it; but he worried about

SENATE HES COW TTEE - 3- March 28, 2008



ot her aspects of bill. He said this bill felt like 2 steps on
the slippery slope toward doing away with the CON, even with the
study i nvol ved.

CHAIR DAVIS asked if M. Bell had a copy of the new version of
the bill.

MR BELL answered that the version he had was \ A

CHAIR DAVI S advised that the commttee was working from Version
\V; in this particular version the CON study was added.

MR. BELL agreed that was a good addition, but he was concerned
that the result of the study would not be taken in to account.

CHAIR DAVIS assured himthat this version did not elimnate the
CON.

MR. BELL said his understanding was that it would, and
apol ogi zed for his m sunderstandi ng.

CHAIR DAVIS asked if she could send him a copy of the new
ver si on.

MR. BELL said he would stop by and pick one up.

SENATOR ELTON told M. Bell that the pertinent pages in the new
version, given his concern for the CON, were in Section 5
begi nning on the bottom of page 4 and running to the top of page
5. The substantive change, the only change to the CON, was that
there was no cap to the anmount of noney that could be spent on
di agnostic imaging facilities in communities w th popul ations of
60, 000 or nore.

SENATOR COWDERY asked if M. Bell had a definition of a
“critical access hospital.”

MR. BELL answered that he did not.

1:47:41 PM

PAUL MORRI S, Al aska Regional Hospitals, thought the study was a
great starting point. He thought that was sonething they should
| ook at before making changes to legislation related to the CON.
In his short tenure in the state, he had seen the political
aspects of the CON and a l|lot of maneuvering taking place; he
felt that the first thing they needed to do was to get a good
sense of where they were at and identify a starting point. He

SENATE HES COW TTEE -4- March 28, 2008



was on the negotiated rule-making conmittee and felt that was a
great attenpt at evaluating the CON process; they cane away with
a consensus on a starting point and recomendati ons of where the
state needed to go. He highly recommended that they |ook at
t hose recommendati ons and the study and get a lot of input on it
bef ore maki ng any changes.

He cautioned that the language in Version \V was already
creating a “carve out.” The 50/50 and the exclusion of boroughs
over 60,000 were making changes to the CON process before they
had had a chance to fully evaluate what needed to take place. He
said what they were doing was creating an exception, a | oop-
hol e, whatever they wanted to call it, that would further erode
the CON process before it was fully evaluated, which he thought
woul d be detrinmental in the long run. Several other states had
| ooked at the inpact of carving out aspects of the CON and it
was detrinental. He cited the well-docunented case in OChio,
whi ch showed that the erosion of the CON ultimtely increased
the cost of health care to the state.

He stressed that he fully supported the findings of the rule-
making commttee that the CON was a good process and that the
| anguage just needed to be refined.

SENATOR DYSON asked M. Morris to repeat his |ast statenent.

MR. MORRIS explained that the negotiated rule-making comittee
came away with recommendations to refine the |anguage, keeping
the CON and not allowing the 50/50 joint venture carve-out in
the CON process. Currently regulation allowed for inmaging
equipment in a facility that was 100 percent owned by
physicians; if they did a 50/50 joint venture it would totally
change the intent of the CON by allowng that carve-out and
woul d further erode the whole CON process. The next step, in his
opinion, would be to allow joint ventures in anbulatory surgery
centers. He repeated that it was well docunented that it would
escal ate the cost of health care.

SENATOR THOVAS agreed that bits and pieces would be taken and
the courts would settle sone of it, so the study was a
reasonable way to approach it. He asked M. Mrris if the rule-
maki ng conm ttee gathered and revi ewed the other studies.

MR MORRIS said not everyone was aware of sone of the studies

that had taken place. He was, because he was working on his MA
and had witten a paper on the CONin relation to that.

SENATE HES COW TTEE - 5- March 28, 2008



SENATOR ELTON asked if M. Mrris would be willing to share his
research with the conmttee.

MR. MORRI S said he woul d.

SENATOR COWNDERY asked if the definition of critical access
hospitals was in statute as well as in this bill.

1:53: 31 PM

KARLEEN JACKSON, Comm ssi oner, Departnent of Health and Socia
Services (DHSS) directed Senator Cowdery to page 4 of the
bill...

CHAIR DAVIS interrupted and said that the Senator wanted to know
if it was also in statute, in case this bill did not pass.

COW SSI ONER  JACKSON advi sed that this referenced another
statute, AS 18. 05.

SENATOR COWDERY asked if a critical access hospital was one that
was open 24/ 7.

COW SSI ONER JACKSON read the federal definition of a critica
access hospital:

a small, rural hospital that is financially chall enged
given the Ilimted population size that they serve.
These are hospitals located in a county, borough,
considered rural, located nore than a 35 mle drive
from another facility, or is a necessary provider of
health care services to residents in the area and has
no nore than 25 patient beds.

SENATOR CONDERY mai ntained that it didn’t answer the question of
whet her it was open 24/7.

CHAIR DAVIS said that if it was a hospital, she would expect it
to be open 24/7.

COWMM SSI ONER JACKSON said that woul d be her understandi ng.
SENATCR DYSON asked Conmi ssi oner Jackson whet her t he
adm nistration was in favor of all of the changes nmade in this

CS

COWM SSI ONER JACKSON said the Governor would still like to see
the repeal of the Certificate of Need Program She believed

SENATE HES COW TTEE - 6- March 28, 2008



there were sone pieces of this legislation however, that would
get them closer to a better program if they wound up keeping a
program So if the bill passed, she would have that conversation
with the Governor about what the positive things m ght be. There
were a couple of things they would likely ask to be tweaked in
the commttee of next referral, particularly things regarding
the information office.

SENATOR DYSON asked if this bill would go to Finance.
CHAIR DAVI S said it woul d.

SENATOR DYSON suggested, given where they were at 1in the
schedule, wth 100 bills stacked up in Finance, if there were
things that need to be changed they should entertain them in
this commttee. He asked if the Conm ssioner could point them
out specifically.

COWM SS|I ONER JACKSON sai d she coul d.

On page 5 of the bill, line 29, one nenber of the conmttee was
to be fromthe Al aska Comm ssion on Aging;, in talking wth Jess
Jesse, CEO of the Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority, they
woul d prefer that the Trust Authority have a nenbership seat
She pointed out that the Comm ssion on Aging was represented by
the Mental Health Trust Authority.

SENATOR DYSON commented that the CS says “3 public nenbers who
are health care providers, appointed by the governor, for
hospi tal s, physicians, and nmental health” [page 6, paragraph (5)
on |ines 3-5].

COWM SSI ONER JACKSON said she was referring to nunmber (3) on
page 5.

SENATOR DYSON asked if their concern would not be covered by
page 6, line 5.

COW SSI ONER JACKSON answered that it could be; what she was
getting at was that if they were going to have one of the sub-
boards of the Mental Health Trust represented and not the
others, it would be somewhat difficult. The Mental Health Trust
Aut hority thought it would be better if they filled that seat;
she said if they wanted to elimnate that nenber and have the
Mental Health seat cover it, that would be another option.

SENATE HES COW TTEE -7- March 28, 2008



SENATOR DYSON said that certainly wasn't what he wanted. He
asked what other aspects of the CS they were unconfortable wth.

COMM SSI ONER JACKSON replied that on page 8, line 18, where it
said that the database was “devel oped under (a) of this section”
and that it “nmust include the followng:” they felt it would be
nore useful to say “may” rather than “nust” so it could be
brought up bit-by-bit as pieces were ready, rather than having
to wait until all the required informati on was conpl et ed.

SENATOR DYSON asked if it would satisfy them if line 18 were
nodi fied to include the phrase “nust, as avail able.”

COW SSI ONER JACKSON sai d it woul d.

CHAI R DAVI S asked Comm ssi oner Jackson to repeat what she wanted
changed.

COWM SSI ONER JACKSON said [the line should read] either *“may”
rather than “nust,” or, as Senator Dyson suggested, “as the
information is available.” So the database devel oped under this
section “must include, as the information is available, the
foll owi ng.”

SENATOR ELTON conceded that would work and was certainly safer

2:01:14 PM
SENATOR DYSON asked if the conmm ssioner had any ot her concerns.

COWM SSI ONER JACKSON answered that page 9, nunbers 3 and 4,
referred to a list of the 100 hundred nobst commonly prescribed
medi cations and a list of the 100 nost conmonly conducted
medi cal procedures. The Chief Medical Oficer [Jay Butler]
suggested that those lines be anended to read “at |east 25" so
those lists could be added to after the database was published.

SENATOR ELTON pointed out that they had already anended the
bill to say “as data becones available,” so he saw no need to
change t hose nunbers.

SENATOR DYSON said he would not be averse to cutting it down to
50 or sonething; but he thought Senator Elton was correct.

COWM SSI ONER JACKSON conti nued; on page 11, on lines 28 and 29,
there were not definitions for a licensed pharmacy or for a
physician’s office and they would |like those to be added. She
said their final concern was on page 13..

SENATE HES COW TTEE - 8- March 28, 2008



SENATOR ELTON interjected that he thought one of the elenents in
the existing Certificate of Need Program defined a physician's
office. He asked if that was not correct.

COM SSI ONER JACKSON admtted that was one of the things they
had westled with. They had various definitions, but she did not
have one with her.

SENATOR DYSON asked if they could do a conceptual anendnent
t oday.

CHAIR DAVIS said she didn’t see how they could do a conceptual
anendnent wi thout the correct |anguage. She said she was
troubled by the fact that this bill had been held for severa
weeks to allow enough time to get all of the information
together and the departnment had not conme forward with these
concerns until today. These things could have been taken care of
before the neeting.

COWMM SSI ONER JACKSON responded that was why she said these were
smal |l things that could be done in the next conmttee.

CHAI R DAVI S said she heard that.
SENATOR DYSON asked what the change on page 13 was.

COWM SSI ONER JACKSON said she was confused by the fact that
Section 14 said “Except as provided in secs. 12 ... this Act
takes effect July 1, 2008.” Then Section 12 said “Section 2 of
this Act takes effect July 1, 2013.” She admtted this m ght
sinply be her msunderstanding of how tinelines were drafted in
legislation; but it seened like a circular reference.

CHAI R DAVI S explained that 2013 was the expiration date of the
Conmi ssion. She believed that Ilegal could explain it nore
clearly than she had, but thought the dates were as they should
be.

2: 05: 58 PM
SENATOR DYSON asked who was the primary author of this CS

CHAIR DAVIS answered that her office staff, Tom and Don, both

worked on it. She asked Don to get Jean M schel from legal on
line to answer questions.

SENATE HES COW TTEE -9- March 28, 2008



SENATOR DYSON said that on page 7, line 15, the bill they got
said one of the goals of the Conmission was to reduce health
care for all to below the national average; the commttee
substitute took that out. He wondered why it had been renoved.

SENATOR ELTON recalled that, sone tinme ago, the departnent had
di scussed the possibility that the goal mght be unattainable
and that the |anguage should anmended to “reduce the rate of
growh.” He asked if his recollection was correct.

DON BURRELL confirned that it was.

CHAIR DAVIS asked if M. Burrell had in front of hima list of
all of the amendnents that had been nade.

DON BURRELL infornmed Senator Dyson that that particul ar change
occurred in Version \E, at |east 3 versions ago.

2:12: 04 PM
SENATOR DYSON agreed that m ght have been a reasonabl e change.
He continued that on page 8, line 11, the original version had

said “for all” and the CS substituted “about.” He wondered why
t hat had been changed.

DON BURRELL said he did not have those changes but recalled that
was change was al so nade about 3 versions ago, when they fine-
tuned the | anguage.

CHAIR DAVIS reiterated that there was only one change between
the previous version and this one; that was to assign
responsibility for the contract for the CON study to the
depart nment.

SENATOR DYSON acknow edged that he mght be asking questions
about a version that was approved by the commttee previously;
but he asked if anyone renmenbered a discussion about taking out
the phrase “for all” and substituting “about.”

CHAIR DAVI S asked if he had a problemw th that |anguage.

SENATOR DYSON said “Yes.”

SENATOR ELTON did not recall any discussion about it, but did
not believe it was a substantive change. The current version
read “maintain an information database on the internet of

information about health care facilities in the state;” and
there were no exceptions listed so he read that to nean all

SENATE HES COW TTEE - 10- March 28, 2008



health care facilities. He suspected that change m ght have been
made by the drafter.

SENATOR DYSON suspected the same thing; he would like it to be
on the record however, that the committee intended it to nean
all of the facilities.

CHAIR DAVIS said she didn't think “all facilities” was
realistic; they didn't even know all of the facilities that
exi sted. She asked Jean M schel to comment.

2:14: 09 PM

JEAN M SCHEL, Attorney at Law, Legislative Legal and Research
Services Dvision, Legislative Affairs Agency, Juneau, AK, said
she was at a |oss because she had just dialed in and did not
know what section they were di scussing.

CHAIR DAVIS advised that they were on SB 245, Version \V and
t hat Senator Dyson was questioning a change.

SENATOR DYSON repeated that on page 8, line 11, previous
versions read “database on the internet of infornmation for al
health care facilities in the state;” and in this version the
words “for all” had been taken out and “about” had been
substitut ed.

JEAN M SCHEL replied that she would have to pull her hard-file
to be sure; but she believed that was a specific request based
on the concern that Senator Davis just expressed.

SENATOR DYSON said it was not clear to themthat the bill called
for a lot of reports and then it called for the state to
establish a database and then there was going to be a website.
He was not clear that the stuff fromthe reports would get into
the database and that the database would be placed on the
website. He said in their reading of it, that was not clear.
Their intention was that the information be available to the
public so they could nmake the best inforned decisions; he asked
if she could help himw th that.

JEAN M SCHEL said she interpreted his question to be whether or
not the database would be publicly available and asked if that
was the question.

SENATOR DYSON answered yes; he questioned whether the stuff from

the reports would be required to end up in the database and
whet her the database woul d be nmade avail able on the website.

SENATE HES COW TTEE -11- March 28, 2008



JEAN M SCHEL responded that she did not see any confidentiality
requirenents that would keep any information in the database
from public access. Under the public records law, unless it was
specified that it would not be available, it appeared to her to
be intentionally publicly available. Under new section
18.09. 120, the mandatory reporting section, page 10, lines 9-10,
it talked about the information being reported “shall be placed”
on the dat abase.

SENATOR DYSON asked if it was clear in the CS that the stuff
fromthe database went onto the web site.

JEAN M SCHEL answered “Yes.”

SENATOR DYSON asked if M. Mschel could point out where that
was made cl ear.

JEAN M SCHEL pointed to [Sec. 18.09.110] the lead-in on page 8,

beginning on Iline 10: “The departnent shall establish and
mai ntain an informati on database on the Internet ...” and to the
cross-reference in 18.09.120 to that section on page 10, |ines
9-10, “for placenment in the database developed under AS
18. 09.110.”
2:18: 47 PM

SENATOR DYSON said that would satisfy him Mving on to page 10,
line 14, he did not feel it was clear where it said “negotiated
prices,” that they meant to include prices for all the services
that were rendered. He wanted that to be nmade nore explicit so a
custoner shopping by price could not only see what the
conparative prices for the sanme services would be, but also the
conparative prices that various classes of consuners paid.

JEAN M SCHEL indicated that the language on line 14 had been
changed since the \L version, but that it could certainly be
clarified further through an anendnent by the commttee.

SENATOR THOVAS asked Ms. Mschel, if they were to add a tine
frame for the Certificate of Need study to be conpleted and
delivered to the |egislature, whether that anmendnment should be
made on page 13, line 11 and running on for the next couple of
l'ines.

JEAN M SCHEL answered “Yes.”

SENATE HES COW TTEE -12- March 28, 2008



SENATOR DYSON asked Ms. M schel to clarify what he perceived to

be a contradiction between page 10, lines 8-9, which provided
that a mnmandatory reporting schedule wuld be set by the
departnment, and page 7, line 23, which said the comm ssion would

establi sh the schedul e.

2:22:36 PM

JEAN M SCHEL asked for a nmonent to review the |anguage, then
answered that there mght be a conflict wth regard to the
reporting requirenents but not the database.

SENATOR DYSON continued that on page 11, beginning on line 6,
the CS seened to say that information [regarding an adverse
action] would be provided to the departnment; originally the
Governor’s bill said it should go to the Comm ssion. He asked if
the conm ttee had made that change.

CHAIR DAVIS said that if it had been changed, then it was
changed at their request.

SENATOR DYSON said he didn’t care about the history of the
change; he just wanted what was best. He asked the comm ssioner
whi ch made the npbst sense.

2:25: 07 PM

COM SSI ONER JACKSON replied that it would seem having the
information cone to the departnment for posting to the database
woul d probably be the nost efficient.

SENATOR THOVAS asked Conm ssioner Jackson for sone direction
with regard to the tinmeframe for conpletion of the CON study. He
noted that she had referenced a couple of studies in a letter to
the chairman of the conmttee, and was curious as to the
timeframe and whether those studies were as conplex and critical
as this one mght be.

COM SSI ONER  JACKSON replied that each study was sonmewhat
uni que. She would expect this study to be fairly quick because
so nuch source material had already been gathered through the
process at the various hearings. Assumng the bill passed and
they were able to get a Request For Proposal (RFP) out on the
street and have funding by July 1, 2008, they could probably
have it for the 2009 |egislative session.

2:28: 14 PM
Amendment 1

SENATE HES COW TTEE - 13- March 28, 2008



SENATOR THOVAS noved Anendnent 1 to the |anguage on page 13,
line 11: Add after “legislature.” The words “no later Feb 15
2009.” There being no objection, Arendnent 1 was adopt ed.

SENATOR DYSON thought that Jean M schel agreed that there was a
conflict in the CS between page 10, lines 8-9 and page 7, line
23, regarding who would set the reporting schedule. He proposed
that they choose one of +those options and make the two
consi stent.

SENATOR ELTON said that, as he read it, this was a two-step
process. Page 10 was about the information gathering process and
said the health care facilities would provide their information
to the departnent on a schedule set by the departnent. The
| anguage on page 7 referred to the information posting process,
in which the comm ssion would review and approve the information
that was collected by the departnent and set a schedule for the
department to post that to the database. He asked Ms. M schel if
she read it that way.

JEAN M SCHEL said that was one possible interpretation. She felt
that the word “inplementation” on line 24 was anbi guous; however
she believed that his interpretation represented the original
i ntent.

SENATOR ELTON asked if it was |ess anbiguous if, on page 7, line
24, they struck “inplenentation” and inserted “and establish a
schedul e for posting on the database.”

JEAN M SCHEL answered yes, it left no overlap when stated that
way.

Amendnent 2
SENATOR ELTON noved Anmendnent 2 to |anguage on page 7, line 24:
strike “inplementation of” and substitute “posting on.” There

bei ng no obj ection, Anendnent 2 was adopt ed.

Amendment 3
SENATOR DYSON noved Anmendnent 3 to |anguage on page 8, line 18:
After the word “include” and before the word “the”, insert the

phrase “as available” so subparagraph (a) would read “of this
section nust include, as available, the followi ng:” There being
no obj ection, Amendrment 3 was adopt ed.

Amendnent 4

SENATOR DYSON noved Anmendnent 4 to |anguage on page 8, line 11:
At the end of the line, replace the word “about” with “for all”

SENATE HES COW TTEE -14- March 28, 2008



so that would read “establish and mintain an information
database on the Internet of information for all health care
facilities in the state.”

2:36:47 PM
CHAIR DAVIS said she had some concern about that |anguage but
she would leave it to the conmttee to decide.

SENATOR THOVAS stated that he had no problem with that change
and asked if Senator Dyson proposed to nake the sanme alteration
to line 6 [paragraph (1)] where it used that sanme term nol ogy.

SENATOR DYSON agreed that he would, but asked Comm ssioner
Jackson whether there were things that would fall under health
care that were not licensed and that the state m ght not even
know about .

COWMM SSI ONER JACKSON cautioned that, as fast as the industry was
changi ng, that would be her one concern. Using “nust” for *all”
made her nervous because there could be sonething out there that
they didn't know about until they discovered they hadn’t put the
information out. She said that was part of the concern wth
defining |licensed pharmacies; for exanple, wuld a licensed
pharmacy in a bigger variety store be considered a |icensed
pharmacy for the purposes of this information gathering?

SENATOR DYSON said he wanted information about where the
pharmaci es were |ocated; and he assuned all the pharnmacies were
licensed so that one didn't bother him Wat he worried about
was sonething that didn't fall wunder any supervision, maybe a
faith healing center or sonething else; but it seened to him
that anything inportant enough to be licensed and fall wunder
public health, they would want to know about. He asked if there
was anything out there that they mght oversee in their various
functions that would not need to be included.

COWMM SSI ONER JACKSON supposed that she mght have used a poor
exanple. She did worry that by getting so specific, they were
i nadvertently setting thenselves up, when the intention was to
get all the information they coul d.

SENATOR DYSON asked if saying “all licensed” would get everyone
they wanted to be reporting.

COW SSI ONER JACKSON said the |anguage that used “about” nade
her nore confortabl e.

SENATE HES COW TTEE -15- March 28, 2008



SENATOR DYSON wi t hdrew Anendnent 4.

2:39: 44 PM
CHAIR DAVIS called a brief at ease.

CHAIR DAVIS called the commttee back to order at 2:41:27 PM

SENATOR ELTON noved to report commttee substitute for SB 245
as anended Version \V, from the conmttee wth individua
recommendati ons and attached fiscal note(s).

SENATCOR COWDERY obj ect ed.

Aroll call vote was taken

Senat ors Dyson, Elton, Thomas and Davis voted yea.

Senat or Cowdery voted nay.
The notion carried 4 to 1. Therefore, CSSB 245(HES) noved from
conmittee.

There being no further business to conme before the commttee
Chair Davis adjourned the neeting at 2:42:56 PM

SENATE HES COW TTEE - 16- March 28, 2008



